

# Spring Glen PTA General Membership Meeting Minutes

May 15, 2019

Board members present: Co-president Kristen Talwalkar, Vice President Liz Lowe, VP of Fundraising Misha Serfillippi, VP of Membership Christy Czekaj, Co-treasurer Angela Ames, Co-treasurer Tammy Freeberg, Secretary Dave Hiller. Also present: Jen Frank, Tim Trama, Christian McNamara, Howard Hornreich.

Called to order by Kristen Talwalkar at 6:30 PM.

Meeting Minutes from April approved

Vote on positions for 2019-2020 Board - results:

President Dave Hiller

Vice President Christian McNamara

Treasurer Sarah Gallagher

VP Fundraising Misha Serfillippi

VP Membership Christy Czekaj

Secretary left open - board will appoint Katie Connors

Transition to new board

Will close and destroy credit cards for outgoing board members

6th grade & PTA accounts are linked - they could be separated

New Board is meeting to discuss direction, will survey parents, principal, teachers

Current Presidents are available to assist transition

## Reports of Officers

President

- Teacher appreciation week was very well received. Theme was "International Travel"
  - Monday - Pizza truck from Principal Hornreich
  - Tuesday - French breakfast
  - Wednesday - Room service
  - Thursday - Candy sushi
  - Friday - Tacos

Treasurer

- Ticket sales from play - \$2000 at the door, processing online sales

Membership

- 72% of families, 100% of teachers are members

Principal

- Town budget meeting on 5/16
- Field day at Bassett Park this year
  - Busses will cost up to \$480
- Town is transitioning to new after-school care provider (currently YMCA)
  - Will also provide before-school care, drop-in

### Committee Reports

#### 6th Grade

- Finances are good
- Bus company doesn't charge until trip
- Yearbook running positive
- Graduation June 6th 10 AM (brunch & cake provided by 5th grade families)

#### Afterschool programs

- Listening to ideas for how to implement expanded scholarship program

#### Diversity and Inclusion

- Bulletin board in hallway
- Looking for members

#### Beautification

- Possibly overspent budget for spring mulching
  - If so, could draw from another committee

### Events

#### Play

- Jen returning (play director/musical director) - needs help
  - Last year had a volunteer coordinator and assistant
- Misha and Kristen will meet with the committee for wrap-up/debriefing

#### Book fair

- May 22nd-24th
- Can't take cash profits because this is BOGO -
  - Next year take cash in fall, scholastic dollars in spring

Raffle winner - Kristen

Meeting adjourned at 7:16 PM (!)